
u"r{ cnen (LKKAuto)

From: Finalization
Sent: Friday, 27 lanuary 202311:25 PM

Tb: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: EL Ref: DMPC2200287H/ST ITPPD SNE7178H lAccdt invlvg SJX5955S (ECICS) &
SNE717BH (DA) along CTE towards PIE exit on 08/07 /2022 12:00

1. The accident has affected 2 panels (rear bumper and Tailgate). The S1500 coating is for whole car.

We will recommend for two panels only (with consideration that the whole car has a total of 12

panels such as Front Bumper, Front LH & RH Fender, Front LH & RH Door, Rear LH & RH Door, Rear

LH & RH Fender, Rear Bumper, Tailgate, Roof panel)

2. The market rate based on the actual coating price did earlier of 2022 is 51588 for whole car (L2

panels), thus we recommend an amount of S132 per panel, totaling of S2eS for 2 panels. However,

; please note that every shop has different pricing and it may vary from one shop to anotherl 9s
I

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2023 2:t4 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: EL Ref: DMPC22OO287H/SI I TPPD SNET1TSH I Accdt invlvg SJX5955S (ECICS) & SNE7178H (DA)along

CTE towards PIE exit on 08/07 /2022 \2:00

Hi

Please'check and comment. Thanks

Best Regards,

Yan lAdmin
LKKAuto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 674r-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com I faxl. 6256-4315

Blk Sr, Paya LIbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue r, #02-25 | S(+o8ggg)

From: Sharon Tan Chow Yen <sharon-tan@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday,26 January 2023 10:44 AM
To: assignments <assign ments@ I kkauto.com>
Subject: EL Ref: DMPC22OO287H/ST I TPPD SNE7178H I Accdt invlvg SJX5955S (ECICS) & SNE7178H (DA) along CTE

towards PIE exit on 08/07 /2022 !2:0O

Hi Sirs,

We refer to the third party conducted by Chen Tsue Yee.

Christine of Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd has called and appealing for the car coating.

The coating was first done on 3t/L/2l22for 51,588.00 and the DOA is O8/O7 /2022.

They have provided receipt for Car coating dated L6/9/2022 and the services stated was Diamond Package - Full

detailing signature on large size vehicle with pain correction + IGL Kenzo Graphene Coating x4 Redo for S1,500


